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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tom Hastings, Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB14-2796H

	1. 
	
	
	Q.
What amount of lead time will a company have to produce the mobile facility once the contract is awarded?

A.
There will not be any lead time to produce a mobile facility once the contract is awarded. The State’s expectations will be that they Contractor can deliver and setup the mobile workspace within 48 hours of disaster declaration, if a disaster were to be declared on day one of the contract.

	2. 
	4
	1.1
	Q.
Please clarify the contract term. Is the state asking for a 36-month term from execution date OR a <36-month term with termination date of 12/31/16. 

A.
The contract shall have a termination date of 12/31/16 no matter the execution date. There are options to renew per the IFB and Appendix A. 

	3. 
	11
	3.3.1
	Q.
The IFB doesn’t discuss the space requirements or workspace setup for each of the 100 users.  Is a cubical, closed door office, or open space required for each user?

A.
Open space. 

	4. 
	12
	3.3.1
	Q.
Water and sewer facilities were not discussed.  Is it correct to assume they are not required in the building?

A.
Water and sewer facilities are not required in this IFB or subsequent contract. 

	5. 
	12
	3.3.2
	Q.
When was the last time each hitching post was tested? 

A.
State has never tested a mobile unit attachment to the hitching post. 

	6. 
	12
	3.3.2
	Q.
Can the state provide on-site electrical support for hitching posts if needed? 

A.
The State does not have an electrician on staff but will contract for electrical support if needed. However, the State will not be responsible for any costs associated for the Contractor to meet specialized requirements the Contractor may have, other than the specifications allowed for in section 3.3.2 of the IFB.

	7. 
	12
	3.3.3
	Q.
Will the facility need to be mobilized for the test periods or will they be conducted at the staging area?  If it is mobilized, where will the testing site be located?

A.
The State will require mobilized test periods; one in Helena, MT and one in Miles City, MT.

	8. 
	12
	3.3.3
	Q.
Please confirm the cities for each on-site test. 

A.
See answer to question #3.

	9. 
	13
	Appendix A
	Q.
Will the state be willing to consider product-specific terms added to the contract (Appendix A)?
A.
Without knowing the exact product-specific terms that wish to be added, the State cannot answer this question.
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